
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 

City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, September 3, 2024 
6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 

www.caycesc.gov  

To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 

I. Call to Order

A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Approval of Minutes
August 14, 2024 Regular Council Meeting
August 21, 2024 Special Council Meeting

II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda

III. Presentations

1. Recognition of Cayce West Columbia Baseball (8 and Under) Team Champion

2. Recognition of the City of Cayce being awarded the Best of Lexington County 
Awards: Best Elected Official – Mayor Elise Partin, Best Law Enforcement Officer
– Sgt. Mandy Fournier, Best Community Event – Soiree on State, Best Park –
Cayce Riverwalk Park

3. Presentation by Mr. John Cherry re sewer charges for an undeveloped property    
and other related items

IV. Item for Discussion and Possible Approval

A. Discussion and Approval to Procure a Revitalization Consultant for the TIF District

V. Committee Matters

A. Discussion and Approval of Waiver of Attendance Policy for Museum

B. Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s 
Record

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members     Interim City      Deputy City  Manager 
          Tim James Phil Carter 

             Hunter Sox 
    Byron Thomas

 Michael Conley  Manager 

James Crosland 

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


Museum Commission – June 5, 2024 

C. Appointments and Reappointments
Events Committee – Two (2) Positions
Municipal Election Commission – Two (2) Positions

VI. City Manager’s Report

VII. Council Comments

VIII. Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege including:

a. Update and possible options for Completion of the Avenues Stormwater
Drainage Grant Project (SCIIP)

B. Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the
provision of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other
businesses in the area served by the public body

a. Discussion of economic development of property adjacent to Charleston
Highway

b. Discussion of Lexington County economic development projects

IX. Reconvene

X. Possible actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session

XI. Adjourn

SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in whatever form 
necessary for the physically challenged or impaired.



ITEM I. B. 























ITEM I. B. 















Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: September 3, 2024 

Subject: Revitalization Consultant  

ISSUE 

Staff request approval to procure, through an RFQ, a revitalization consultant to help attract businesses 
to our city. This consultant will specifically target Knox Abbott Drive and State Street, within and 
bordering the City’s TIF district. The consultant’s objectives will be to enhance economic growth, 
improve the local business environment, and increase job opportunities within our community. 

BACKGROUND 

Our city has experienced a slowdown in business development, particularly in key commercial areas 
such as Knox Abbott Drive and State Street. These areas have significant potential for economic 
development but currently suffer from underutilization. Attracting new businesses to these locations 
will not only invigorate these areas but also contribute to the city's overall economic vitality. 

Prime example properties: 

901 Knox Abbott Drive – Old U-Haul – Prime location on Knox Abbott Drive. Has been sitting 
vacant since the beginning of 2022 and has become a blighted parking lot.  
528 - 532 Knox Abbott Drive – A commercial building with 10 or more office spaces. All 
completely vacant.  
100 Block Knox Abbott Drive – A completely empty green space that is located as soon as you 
cross the river from Downtown. Again, in a prime location that is not being utilized. 

To achieve the goal of revitalizing these areas, we propose hiring a revitalization consultant. The 
consultant will: 

1. Conduct market analysis to identify viable business opportunities.
2. Develop strategies to attract targeted businesses.
3. Engage with potential business owners and investors to promote our city as a prime location.
4. Provide recommendations on improving the business environment to make it more attractive to

new businesses.

ITEM IV. A.



The hiring of the revitalization consultant will be funded through Tax Increment Financing (TIF) funds. TIF 
funds are an appropriate source for this initiative, as they are intended to promote economic 
development and community revitalization. The city’s RFQ procedures will be followed to procure the 
consultant.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff seeks approval from Council to proceed with the submission of an RFQ for a revitalization 
consultant for the outlined TIF area using TIF funding. Once staff reviews and selects a consultant, the 
selection will be brought back to Council for final approval.   



Page 1 of 2 

Cayce Historical Museum Commission June 5, 2024, Meeting 

Minutes 
The June 5, 2024, meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the Cayce 

Visitors Center. The meeting was convened at 4:01 by Chair James Stewart. The following individuals 

attended the meeting:  

Name Status 

James Stewart Chair 

Pamela Sulton Vice Chair 

Marcy Hayden Secretary (absent) 

A.G. Dantzler Commissioner 

Archie Moore Commissioner 

Charlita Earle Commissioner 

Pamela Sulton Commissioner 

Keith Stephenson Commissioner 

David Brinkman Commissioner 

Rusty Rabon Commissioner 

Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Curator 

Elizabeth Lumsden Cayce Museum Assistant 

Upcoming Events: 

10/6  Sweet Night 

10/26 Fall Field Day at 12,000-Year History Park 

Invocation: A.G. Dantzler 

Action Items: 

New Commissioner Introductions 

This was the first meeting for Commissioners Rabon and Stephenson so the Commissioners went 

around the table and made introductions. 

May Meeting Minutes:  

The Commission reviewed the previous meeting minutes. One typo was corrected and 

Commissioner Sulton motioned to approve the minutes.  The motion was seconded by 

Commissioner Earle and approved by unanimous vote. 

Museum Staff Report 

Mr. Thomas reported on the Museum’s archaeology day event and the African American 

Legends of Cayce event.  Attendance at these events were estimated at 10-20 and 60-70, 

respectively. 

Museum staff are making progress on the NAGPRA inventory having recorded around 1,000 

objects to date.  They have also moved forward with the exhibit case for the Civil War exhibit 

and have sought quotes for printing panels and new flooring in the Public Safety building. Ms. 

Lumsden also continues to work on the Airport exhibit. She also scheduled a program for school 

children on 6/15 focused on aging paper with tea. 

ITEM V. B. 



Page 2 of 2 

Historic Preservation 

The Commissioners discussed recent news that Santee Cooper was planning to modify and/or 

remove the Cayce Locks from the Congaree River. The work is supported at the Federal level 

and the Chair has asked that the Commission be a party to any further planning discussions. 

Commissioner Moore reported that at one time the utility company was willing to deed a parcel 

formerly occupied by the canal keeper to Cayce for use as a park.  At the time, the Council 

declined the offer. It may be worthwhile exploring who currently owns the parcel and whether it 

can be acquired by the city since it would provide a great location for an exhibit about Cayce’s 

commerce and transportation history. 

Monkey Branch Springs Creek 

The Commissioners discussed the removal of the Monkey Branch Springs Creek sign on Frink 

Street. The Chair presented map and newspaper research (attached) that record the name back

more than 100 years, and two legends about how the stream got the name were also brought

forward. Further research is needed to see whether the name was recorded on the any earlier 

documents.  

July Meeting 

The Commissioners voted to cancel the July 3 meeting of the Museum Commission due to the 

holiday.   

With no other business on the meeting agenda, Commissioner Dantzler motioned to adjourn the 

meeting.  Commissioner Sulton seconded the motion and the Commission voted unanimously to 

adjourn the meeting at  

5:09 PM. 



The Columbia Record (Columbia, South Carolina) ·  Fri, Jul 20, 1923 ·  Page 6

https://www.newspapers.com/image/744409366 Downloaded on Jun 4, 2024

Copyright © 2024 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.



The State (Columbia, South Carolina) ·  19 Jul 1923, Thu ·  Page 3
Downloaded on Jun 4, 2024

Monkey Spring

Copyright © 2024 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.



Tomlinson Engineering Company
1928 Map of Columbia, S.C. & Vicinity
https://localhistory.richlandlibrary.com/digital/collection/p16817coll16/id/6/

James Stewart
Rectangle



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

September 3, 2024 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

EVENTS COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Maxine Creamer’s term on the Events Committee expires in September and she would like to 
serve again.  She has served on the Committee since 2016, serves as the Secretary and 
consistently attends the meetings.  Her reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.  
Ms. Ashley Hunter’s term expires in September and she will continue to attend meetings but as the 
City’s Public Information Officer therefore there is one open position.  The City has received a 
potential member application from Mr. Mike Harlan.  His application is attached for Council’s review. 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Megan Lightle’s and Mr. Fletcher Smith’s positions on the Municipal Election Commission 
expire in August.  They both would like to serve again.  Mr. Mike Harlan is also interested in serving 
on the Municipal Election Commission.  Ms. Lightle’s and Mr. Smith’s reappointment applications 
and Mr. Harlan’s potential member application are attached for Council’s review.  This item was 
deferred at the August 14, 2024 Council Meeting to the September 3, 2024 Council Meeting.      

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-
9020. 

City Council considers received applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM V. C. 



ITEM V. C. 



ITEM V. C. 





ITEM  V. C. 



ITEM V. C. 


	Agenda 090324
	Item I. B. - August 14, 2024 Special Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - August 21, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Revitalization Consultant
	Item V. B. - Museum Commission Minutes June 5, 2024
	Item V. C. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item V. C. - Creamer Reappointment Application
	Item V. C. - Harlen Potential Member Application
	Item V. C. - Lightle Reappointment Application
	Item V. C.. - Smith Reappointment Application



